
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
May 29, 2024 
 
Cullen Morgan 
Site Acquisition Consultant 
Centerline Communications, LLC  
750 W. Center Street, Suite 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
cmorgan@clinellc.com 
 
RE: DOCKET NO. 392 - T-Mobile Northeast, LLC Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and 

Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility 
located at 387 Shore Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut.  Motion to Reopen and Modify – Notice of 
Exempt Modification.  Interrogatories.   

 
Dear Cullen Morgan: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than 
June 12, 2024.  Please submit an original and 15 copies to the Council’s office and an electronic copy to 
siting.council@ct.gov. In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with 
Section 16-50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council requests all filings be 
submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper.  Please avoid using heavy stock 
paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators.  Fewer copies of bulk material may be 
provided as appropriate. 
 
Please be advised that the original and 15 copies are required to be submitted to the Council’s office 
on or before the June 12, 2024 deadline. 
 
Copies of your responses are required to be provided to all parties and intervenors listed in the service list, 
which can be found on the Council’s website under the “Pending Matters” link. 
 
Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to the Council 
in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
c: Service List dated February 16, 2010 

Dan Gechtman, Senior Director, Phoenix Towers International (dgechtman@phoenixintnl.com)   
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Docket 392 

Motion to Reopen and Modify – Notice of Exempt Modification 
Interrogatories 
May 28, 2024 

 
1. On September 23, 2022, the Council issued a memorandum to telecommunications industry 

representatives requiring a cumulative far-field Radio Frequency Power Density Analysis to be 
provided with all telecommunications exempt modification requests.  A copy of the memorandum 
is available on the Council’s website at the following link: https://portal.ct.gov/-
/media/csc/guides/2022/20220923-farfieldmemo_final.pdf.  T-Mobile Northeast, LLC’s (T-
Mobile) Motion to Reopen and Modify received on May 16, 2024 includes a Request for Exempt 
Modification that does not include a radio frequency power density analysis.  Please submit a 
rigorous cumulative far-field analysis for all entities located on the tower that accounts for a 6-foot 
tall person and the actual antenna pattern for the proposed modifications to the facility with a 
cumulative %MPE at or below 100%. 

 
2. The Request for Exempt Modification indicates that Blue Sky Towers LLC is the current property 

owner.  Provide a copy of the property card for 387 Shore Road, Old Lyme, and if necessary, 
provide proof of service of the Request for Exempt Modification to the current property owner. 

 
3. Provide Proof of Service of the Request for Exempt Modification to the current Town Chief Elected 

Official. 
 

4. Would T-Mobile’s proposed equipment in the Request for Exempt Modification support 5G 
services? 

 
5. The Request for Exempt Modification indicates that Phoenix Towers International (PTI) is the 

current tower owner.  On September 23, 2010, the Council granted a Certificate of Environmental 
Compatibility and Public Need (Certificate) to T-Mobile in Docket No. 392.  Council records do 
not indicate that a notice of transfer of Certificate to PTI has been submitted.  Please submit 
documentary evidence of the transfer of Certificate from T-Mobile to PTI in accordance with 
Condition 13 of the Certificate. 
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